Public Document Pack

North Walsham High Street Heritage Action Zone Working Party



Please contact: Emma Denny Please email: Emma.Denny@north-norfolk.gov.uk Please Direct Dial on: 01263 516010

Date Not Specified

A Remote meeting of **The North Walsham High Street Heritage Action Zone Working Party** will be held on **Wednesday**, **3 June 2020** at **2.00 pm**.

Emma Denny Democratic Services Manager

To Councillors: Ms V Gay, Mr R Kershaw and Mr E Seward

Officers: Renata Garfoot, Stuart Quick, Chris Young and Robert Young

For information to: all other Members



If you have any special requirements in order to attend this meeting, please let us know in advance If you would like any document in large print, audio, Braille, alternative format or in a different language please contact us

Chief Executive: Steve Blatch Tel 01263 513811 Fax 01263 515042 Minicom 01263 516005 Email districtcouncil@north-norfolk.gov.uk Web site www.north-norfolk.gov.uk

1 - 4

5 - 6

7 - 8

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive apologies for absence, if any.

2. MINUTES

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 19th December 2019.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest.

4. REVIEW OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

To review the current terms of reference of the Working Party and agree to a revised version (attached)

5. UPDATE ON THE GRANT APPLICATION

To receive a verbal update on the status of the grant application.

6. INDICATIVE PROJECT BUDGET

To receive a verbal update on the project budget.

7. GOVERNANCE

To consider the governance of the scheme and associated funding.

8. DRAFT PROGRAMME

To consider a draft programme for the project.

9. ISSUES AND RISK LOG

To consider how to flag any key issues and how to log risks.

10. COMMUNICATIONS

To consider a communications plan for the project.

11. NEXT STEPS

To summarise the project and consider next steps.

NORTH WALSHAM HIGH STREET HERITAGE ACTION ZONE WORKING PARTY

Minutes of the meeting of the North Walsham High Street Heritage Action Zone Working Party held on Monday, 25 November 2019 in the Council Offices, Holt Road, Cromer, NR27 9EN at 2.30 pm

Committee	Ms V Gay
Members Present:	Mr R Kershaw
	Mr E Seward

Members also attending:

Officers in
Attendance:Economic Growth Manager, The Project Enabler, The Head of
Economic and Community Development and the Democratic
Services Manager

20 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

None received.

21 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 25th November were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

22 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

23 UPDATES & PROGRESS

The Project Enabler referred Members to the Draft Programme Design document for the North Walsham High Street Heritage Action Zone. She explained that it hadn't been proof read yet. Cllr R Kershaw said that it was a very impressive piece of work. The Head of Economic and Community Growth said that the document had been submitted on time and feedback had been received within a week. This had been extremely positive. He said that there had been specific comments regarding Cedar House and the townscaping improvements. The final submission date was 20th December 2019 and he was confident that a revised, final document would be ready in time for the deadline. He added that he believed the Council would receive a sizeable amount from the fund, although it could be 10% lower than originally anticipated.

Cllr R Kershaw said that a good relationship had developed between the Project Enabler and the local community and it was to be commended. The Project Enabler replied that the Stakeholder Group had been very supportive of the project and they welcomed the community engagement aspect of the bid. She added that the response and feedback that she had received had helped to shape the project. Cllr V Gay said that she was pleased to see such a positive response. Cllr E Seward agreed, saying that the survey comments had been consistently positive – particularly regarding the Paston element of the project.

The Estates & Assets Strategy Manager informed Members that it was likely a meeting with JD Wetherspoon would take place on 20th or 21st December.

The Head of Economic and Community Development commented that Historic England were keen to see a viable plan for the future financial sustainability of Cedar House. Cllr Gay said that it was important to clarify that it should not remain empty. The Head of Economic and Community Development confirmed that this was key and that if there was no alternative then it should be disposed of. Cllr Kershaw said that the Council would sell Cedar House to JD Wetherspoon if conditions were in place. It would bring money into the town and ensure that the building was repaired as soon as possible. The Head of Economic and Community Development said that if it could not be sold then consideration should be given to including in the bid a project for it's repaire and conversion for community use. The Estates & Assets Strategy Manager added that all of the required works had been undertaken apart from the removal of portakabins.

Cllr Seward said that it would be helpful to have other quotes for the site before the meeting with JD Wetherspoon. The Estates & Assets Strategy Manager said that planning consents and building condition surveys would need to be factored in.

Cllr Kershaw asked whether the money allocated within the project bid for Cedar House could be repurposed. The Head of Economic and Community Development replied that there was an option for project variation. The Project Enabler added that purchase by JD Wetherspoon fitted the criteria for community use and regeneration. The Head of Economic and Community Development said that the money could be used as match funding for JD Wetherspoon but this was unlikely. The Project Enabler said that NNDC's commitment to undertaking the repair work on the property showed Historic England that the Council was committed to investing in the building's future.

Cllr Seward asked when Historic England would be making a decision on the funding application. The Project Enabler said it was likely to be late January 2020. She said that she put more into the final bid to demonstrate that the Council was committed to the future of the Cedar House site.

24. TOWN CENTRE WORKS

The Head of Economic and Community Development said that he had met with Phil Morris (NCC Highways) and Matt Tracey. There had been no suggestion of any funding to implement any of the planned network strategies but it was possible that there could be available funds in 2021/2022. He added that they were keen to work with the Council and develop a joint scheme. They had been reluctant to commit but had provided a letter of comfort. Cllr Kershaw said that the letter supported the intention to commit and he was satisfied with that. The Head of Economic and Community Development said that they had wanted to know if there was a sustainable Plan B. The Project Enabler said that they had discussed making a cohesive re-stitching of the town centre. Cllr Seward said that he would speak to Matt Tracey in the new year and try and establish where the funding had gone.

Cllr Kershaw asked if there were any other considerations regarding Historic England. The Project Enabler said that the letter of comfort has reassured them. She added that it was important that the community engagement element was highlighted throughout the report. The Head of Economic and Community Development said that this had been possible thanks to the input and engagement of the local community.

Cllr Gay added that the Paston Footprints Project had been particularly supportive. The Head of Economic and Community Development said that this would help in developing the Arts Council bids for the cultural element of the project. He added that he was concerned that not many arts organisations were mentioned in the bid and it might be useful to form a cultural consortium. The Project Enabler said that input from the Arts and Design department at Paston College would help address the lack of arts groups through their cultural programme. Cllr Gay added that Sheringham Little Theatre may be able to assist. The Head of Economic and Community Development said that NNDC could also sponsor an arts award.

The Project Enabler said these ideas would be reflected to fit in with the community and cultural aspects of the bid. She went onto say that the budget had been increased regarding the Project Officer role. The Economic Growth Manager said that the job description had been drafted and it would go through the job evaluation process in January 2020.

The Project Enabler referred to the building improvement scheme and said that Historic England would like to see a shift between years 2 and 3. The Head of Economic and Community Development explained that a 40% match was suggested to target specific buildings.

The Project Enabler said that she had attended a meeting with stakeholders and a series of FAQs or set responses would be developed to show consistency and to share messaging. She added that the market stall would continue to promote awareness and to keep communication channels open.

25. DESIGN DOCUMENTS

The Project Enabler referred to page 9 of the Programme design document. She said that was indicative and it was intended to include an extra page or two about the market place. The Economic Growth Manager said that he felt it sold the project well. Cllr Gay agreed, saying that there was a dual narrative through the words and pictures. The Project Enabler confirmed that the document would be proof-read before submission.

The Chairman said that it was an excellent piece of work. Cllr Seward agreed, saying that it was a breath of fresh to work with different people. Cllr Gay added that it was good to see a shift in attitude towards the town of North Walsham. The Chairman said that a communications strategy was crucial to the success of the project. The Head of Economic and Community Development agreed, saying that resource would need to be looked at for this.

Cllr Gay said that she was pleased to see the inclusion of positive comments. The Project Enabler said that these had been taken from the Local Plan.

The Economic Growth Manager informed Members that the Chamber of Trade had disbanded and re-formed as a business forum. The Head of Economic and Community Development said that hopefully this would result in renewed enthusiasm – Holt was a good example of this.

The meeting ended at 2.39 pm.

Chairman

Membership	Three members of Cabinet Portfolio Holders for: Economic & Career Development (Chair); Culture & Wellbeing; Finance & Assets
Officer support	 The following officers will provide support, reports and information to the Working Party and others (including from external organisations) will be asked to attend meetings where advice on specific matters is required: Democratic Services Manager Head of Economic & Community Development; Economic Growth Manager; Project Enabler Conservation & Design Officer Estates and Strategy Manager
Purpose	To inform the substantive content, procedures and governance arrangements of the North Walsham High Street Heritage Action Zone; providing a steer to officers in the programme design for the full application to Historic Englandand implementation.
Actions	 Understand the parameters of the HSHAZ grant scheme Interpret the Council's successful Eol-grant application and agree a direction for the final programme for delivering the NWHSHAZ Receive advice from officers, following their liaison with Historic England and gain wider Cabinet support for the content of the final grant submissionprogramme of interventions Determine the process for delivering the NWHSHAZ Advise on community involvement and stakeholder engagement matters To determine the governance arrangements for the implementation, monitoring, reporting and review of the NWHSHAZ programme
Reporting Framework	The Working Party will produce a report to be submitted to Cabinet detailing the proposed NWHSHAZ programme, and the process of its delivery and the progress of its implementation
Administration	The group will exist up until the detailed programme has been agreed by Historic England and the implementation arrangements are finalised (expected to be March 31 at the latest)implemented, monitored and the final project report has been agreed Timetable of meetings (attached) Agenda preparation: the agenda will be distributed one week in advance of the meetings

	Minutes – the draft minutes will be provided within one week of the meetings taking place and once agreed by the chair, will be referred to Cabinet The Democratic Services Manager will ensure actions noted at the meeting are undertaken and reported
Risk & Mitigation	Sign off risk analysis for the corporate and service risk registers
Governance	Regular reports and updates to the Cabinet via its Business Planning meetings Confidentiality of information will be ensured where necessary
Housekeeping	All work undertaken within the framework of the corporate policies of the Council

Project	Title		End date		2020/21			2021/22			2022/23			2023/24	•	Project tot
		Fund	ding:	HE	I A Match	Other Mactch	HE	LA Match	Other Mactch	HE	LA Match	Other Mactch	HE	LA Match	Other Mactch	
Programme development	Project officer salary, on cost and admin	2020	2024	25,000	25,000		25,000	25,000		25,000	25,000		25,000	25,000		200,000
	Project mobliastion			7,500	7,500											15,000
Repairing and restoring historic	Heritage assessment or research (Conservation Area appraisal/ archaeology/listing															
buildings	The Cedars				125,000		125,000	100,000		25,000						375,000
	Building improvement scheme			12,500		20,000	100,000		100,000	150,000		75,000	60,000		12,500	530,000
	Bank Loke and Black Swan	2021	2023					25,000		45,000	40,000					110,000
Enhancement to	Church apporach	2020	2022	25,000	40,000		25,000	25,000		5,000						120,000
public realm.	St Nicolas Vicarage Street gateway	2021	2023							20,000			5,000	35,000		60,000
	Market place Place making work	2021	2024	10,000	100,000		100,000	120,000		100,000						430,000
Community	Community consultation and engagement workshops and communications	2020	2024	5,000	2,500		2,000		2,500	3,000	2,500				2,500	20,000
engagment and	Monitoring and evlauation			10,000				5,000		2,000	3,000		5,000			25,000
heritage development	Heritage surveys, research and skills workshops etc. Capacity-building	2020	2024	2,500		2,500	5,000	3,000		5,000		2,000	2,500	2,500		25,000
	Interpretation and signage (Design - installation)	2021	2024		5,000	5,000	8,000			10,000				6,000	6,000	40,000

HE yearly totals 97,500 390,000 390,000 97,500 975,000
--

This page is intentionally left blank